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This Amendment 001 to Solicitation No. W0118-15S087/A is raised to address the following: 
 
Key: 
 
Part A: Question and Answers arising from Optional Site Visit on September 22, 2015.  
Part B: Revisions 
 
 
Part A : Questions and Answers 
 
Q1:  How is pricing for each area indicated?  
A1:  Prices for areas are indicated by colour.  
 
Q2:  How will Task Authorizations (TA) be requested? 
A2:  Task Authorizations will be requested according to grouped area Yellow/Green and Blue/Red.  
 
Q3:  Which area currently needs servicing?   
A3:  Area 4 (blue shaded map area) is currently being serviced by internal staff but may require 
occasional servicing. Currently Area 1 (yellow shaded map area), Area 2 (red shaded map area) and Area 
3 (green shaded map area) require servicing. 
 
Q4:  What is the order of priority for each area? 
A4:  Area 1 (yellow shaded map area) is first priority, Area 2 (red shaded map area) is second, Area 3 
(green shaded map area) is third and Area 4 (blue shaded map area) is fourth. 
 
Q5: Area 1 (yellow shaded map area) requires more time to service than the other areas. If grouping 
Area 1 (yellow shaded map area) and Area 3 (green shaded map area) together, the price for Area 3 
(green shaded map area) will rise. Can the areas be split differently or addressed by acre? 
A5:  No, area groupings will not change. 
 
Q6:  The pricing schedules estimate a maximum of 10 full area cuts will be required per season. Is it 
possible to indicate a minimum so that pricing estimates are more accurate? 
A6:  As indicated on page 10 of 35 at 6.1.1.4 Minimum Work Guarantee – All the Work – Task 
Authorizations, item 2: Canada’s obligation under the contract is to request Work in the amount of the 
Minimum Contract Value (10%). No further minimum work guarantees will be offered due to the nature 
of the requirement (i.e. weather, number of events, and availability of staff).  
 
Q7:  How will evaluation criteria be used to screen bidders who would not be able to deliver the 
required services (i.e. lack of staff and/or equipment)?  
A7:  Once a bid is determined to be in compliance with the mandatory technical criteria, the bid will 
proceed onto the point-rated evaluation referenced in Annex D. Upon meeting the minimum pass mark 
for each criteria, the bid will proceed onto the financial evaluation based on lowest price. If the 
contractor is unable to deliver the services outlined in the contract, the contract will be terminated.  
 
Q8:  When is the Federal Government’s fiscal year-end?  
A8:  The Federal Government’s fiscal year-end is March 31, 2016. 
 



 
Q9:  The statement of work indicates the maximum height of grass for each area that needs to be 
serviced.  In the event that a Task Authorization is received when the grass height has surpassed the 
maximum height, will the contractor be penalised? 
A9:  The Department of National Defence will issue Task Authorizations to the contractor before the 
grass height reaches the maximum limit.  
 
Q10:  Can bids be faxed?  
A10:  Yes, bids can be faxed and/or couriered; however confirmation of bid receipt will not be issued by 
Public Works & Government Services Canada (PWGSC). 
 
 
Part B : Revisions 
 
1.  Refer to Request For Proposal, Page 1 of 2: 
 
INSERT: 
FAX No. (204) 983-0338 
 
DELETE: 
Solicitation closes at 02:00 PM on 2015-10-13 
 
INSERT: 
Solicitation closes at 02:00 PM on 2015-10-16 
 
 
2.  Refer to 6.4.1 Period of the Contract, Page 11 of 35: 
 
DELETE:  
The period of the contract is from 01 October 2015 to 22 August 2016. 
 
INSERT:  
The period of the contract is from 01 November 2015 to 31 October 2016.  
 
 
3. Refer to 6.7.4 Monthly Payment, Page 13 of 35:  
 
DELETE: 
6.7.4  Monthly Payment 
SACC Manual Clause H1008C (2008-05-12), Monthly Payment 
 
INSERT: 
6.7.4  Multiple Payment 
SACC Manual Clause H1001C (2008-05-12), Multiple Payments 
 
 
 
 



4.  Refer to Annex A - Statement of Work at SCOPE OF WORK: 
 
INSERT: 
c.  The order of priority for each area is as follows:  Area 1 (yellow shaded map area) is first priority, Area 
2 (red shaded map area) is second, Area 3 (green shaded map area) is third and Area  4 (blue shaded 
map area is fourth. 
 
 
5.  Refer to Annex B – Basis of Payment, page 18 of 35 at PRICING SCHEDULES - 1. DIVISION A (AREAS 1 
AND 3) a. 01 October 2015 to 22 August 2016:  
 
DELETE: 

1.  MOWING AND TRIMMING: Payment will be made for the actual number of acres cut on a monthly 
basis to maintain grass height specifications for Area 1 and 3 as indicated in Annex A, Statement of 
Work.  Total acreage for Division A is approximately 105 acres.  It is anticipated a maximum of 10 full 
area cuts will be required per season. 

 
 
INSERT: 

1.  MOWING AND TRIMMING: Payment will be made for the actual number of acres cut on a monthly 
basis to maintain grass height specifications for Area 1 and 3 as indicated in Annex A, Statement of 
Work.  Total acreage for Division A is approximately 90.3 acres.  It is anticipated a maximum of 10 full 
area cuts will be required per season. 

 
 
6.  Refer to page 19 of 35 at b. OPTION YEAR ONE: 23 August 2016 to 22 August 2017: 
 
DELETE: 

1.  MOWING AND TRIMMING: Payment will be made for the actual number of acres cut on a monthly 
basis to maintain grass height specifications for Area 1 and 3 as indicated in Annex A, Statement of 
Work.  Total acreage for Division A is approximately 105 acres.  It is anticipated a maximum of 10 full 
area cuts will be required per season. 

 
INSERT: 

1.  MOWING AND TRIMMING: Payment will be made for the actual number of acres cut on a monthly 
basis to maintain grass height specifications for Area 1 and 3 as indicated in Annex A, Statement of 
Work.  Total acreage for Division A is approximately 90.3 acres.  It is anticipated a maximum of 10 full 
area cuts will be required per season. 

 
 
7.  Refer to page 21 of 35 at c. OPTION YEAR TWO: 23 August 2017 to 22 August 2018: 
 
DELETE: 

1.  MOWING AND TRIMMING: Payment will be made for the actual number of acres cut on a monthly 



basis to maintain grass height specifications for Area 1 and 3 as indicated in Annex A, Statement of 
Work.  Total acreage for Division A is approximately 105 acres.  It is anticipated a maximum of 10 full 
area cuts will be required per season. 

 
INSERT: 

1.  MOWING AND TRIMMING: Payment will be made for the actual number of acres cut on a monthly 
basis to maintain grass height specifications for Area 1 and 3 as indicated in Annex A, Statement of 
Work.  Total acreage for Division A is approximately 90.3 acres.  It is anticipated a maximum of 10 full 
area cuts will be required per season. 

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 


